11/07/2016 Gmail - Fwd: Order Mr MacQuillan

M Gma" Katie Evans <viamed.katie.evans@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order Mr MacQuillan

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 11 July 2016 at 12:51
To: katie.evans@viamed.co.uk

-——-—-— Forwarded message -———-—-

From: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>

Date: 11 July 2016 at 11:40

Subject: RE: Order Mr MacQuillan

To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>, logistic@humanmeduk.com

Good Morning,
Can we please order another 503004 cannula for Mr MacQuillan please? Send to the normal address.

Kind regards

Dan

From: Tom Ladds [mailto:tom@humanmeduk.com]

Sent: 06 July 2016 17:46

To: 'Daniel Lear' <daniel@humanmeduk.com>; logistic@humanmeduk.com
Subject: RE: Order Mr MacQuillan

Hi all

The recommended price for 503004 is 345 Euros so the equivalent price in pounds is quite high at £278.10. This is
exclusive of VAT but does include shipping.

Kind regards

Tom

From: Daniel Lear [mailto:daniel@humanmeduk.com]
Sent: 06 July 2016 12:42

To: logistic@humanmeduk.com

Cc: Tom Ladds' <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Subject: Order Mr MacQuillan

Hi,
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